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Mr. Shawn Seeley A/é/—ggé 40’14//{/4

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 3
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100 0"9)qq63
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Dear Mr. Seeley:
Subj: COMPLETION OF NAVAL ACTIONS REGARDING MR. SCOTT W. FRAMPTON.

This letter is to inform you of the status of actions regarding Mr.
Scott W. Frampton, LCDR(ret), USN, formerly Radiation Safety Officer of
Naval Medical Center San Diego. The Navy has completed its
investigations of Mr. Frampton’'s willful violations in his actions
surrounding the forgeries of the Commander’s approval and signature on
Navy Radioactive Material Permit (NRMP) documents. Mr. Frampton has been
relieved of all radiation safety duties and i1s permanently prohibited
from any occupational involvement in future NRMP activities. A copy of
supporting documentation is available upon request.

If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me via telephone at (703) 695-5259 or through electronic mail at
douglas.w.fletcher@navy.mil.

Sincerely,

Db e

D. W. Fletcher

Commander, Medical Service Corps,
United States Navy

Executive Secretary

Naval Radiation Safety Committee

Copy to:

BUMED (M3/B3) (chad.mitchell@med.navy.mil)
NAVMCPUBHLTHCEN (christopher.jackson@med.navy.mil,
dorothy.mckenzie@med.navy.mil, karen.ely@med.navy.mil)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) - PRIVACY SENSITIVE. Any misuse or
unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of yourapp!ication dated
0‘ 7/% /90/‘1/ , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has heen performed.
23645 01N (ke i zopr)
[E] There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned?o a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your acﬁo.n has been assigned Mail Control Number\j Oal/m

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R!) Sincerely, .
(6-96) ' Licensing Assistance Team Leader.



